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-----Original Message----- 
From:  Hellstern, Robert   
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2003 12:55 PM 
To: VanDorn, James 
Cc: Wright, Greg 
Subject: FW: Jim 
 
Thought I would share these comments with you.  Great Job!!!! 
 
RJ 
 
 -----Original Message----- 
From:  Weir, Penny   
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2003 12:40 PM 
To: Woodworth, Carolyn M. 
Cc: Hellstern, Robert 
Subject: RE: Jim 
 
I will forward these comments to our supervisor RJ Hellstern. Thanks, Penny. 
 

 -----Original Message----- 
From:  Woodworth, Carolyn M.   
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2003 12:39 PM 
To: Weir, Penny 
Subject: Jim 
 

I don't know who supervises Jim Van Dorn but if it isn't you could you forward this to 
the correct person? 
Jim came to Heinz Hall this morning to change the toner in the printer, he ended up 
helping with several other things.  
I am attempting to orient a new employee to the things she will be responsible for on 
the computer, Jim was so much help to me, he explained things that I could only say ' 
just because'. He is very kind, patient and knowledgeable. I'm sure he had more 
challenging tasks elsewhere. I can't thank him enough. 
 
 
Carolyn Woodworth, RTS 
Heinz Hall Office 
641-753-4462 

 




